














Director - CEO

10/02/2021



From: Michael Cullen <michaelcullen@cornerstonehealth.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 8:16 AM 
To: Gaya Chenthoran <gayathiri@medfuture.com.au> 
Cc: Danielle Coman <daniellecoman@cornerstonehealth.com.au> 
Subject: Re: Business Terms | Medfuture | Wycombe Services Pty Ltd 
 
Understood. We can simply file this email for context 

Michael Cullen 

Chief Business Development Officer  

Cornerstone Health Pty Limited 
P 02 8315 4204 • M 0403 484 232 •  
W cornerstonehealth.com.au 
Suite 6.02 Level 6 • 139 Macquarie Street • Sydney NSW 2000 
PO Box R1785 • Royal Exchange NSW 1225 
 
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy 
all copies of the original message 
 
 
On 8 Feb 2021, at 8:45 am, Gaya Chenthoran <gayathiri@medfuture.com.au> wrote: 

  

CAUTION: External email 

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Hi Michael 
  
Thank you for your response and inquiry. 
  
Apologies for the confusion that has caused inconvenience to you.  
  
In our Business terms ; 
The term Client means – Private Clinics/Hospitals/Aged Care homes and other providers who hire 
healthcare professionals through us. 
The term Candidate means – All Healthcare professionals being hired through us 
(GPs/Doctors/SMO/RMO/Registrars/Nurses and Allied Health professionals) 
  
We totally understand your point. 
Regarding the withdrawal, we will not claim a placement from our client for a Candidate who is not 
fit and proper to commence due to AHPRA or various other conditions that is unfavourable. 
  
Actually the understanding of the term “withdrawal” on our agreement, is when our client 
withdraws an offer from a candidate giving the reason that they have hired another candidate for 
that position through other means and that they wouldn’t be pursuing with our candidate. 
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Cheers 

  
Gaya Chenthoran 
Director – HR & Corporate Relations 
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From: Michael Cullen <michaelcullen@cornerstonehealth.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 8:06 AM 
To: Gaya Chenthoran <gayathiri@medfuture.com.au>; Danielle Coman 
<daniellecoman@cornerstonehealth.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Business Terms | Medfuture | Wycombe Services Pty Ltd 
  
Hi Gaya 
  
The use of the term client is confusing here, you seem to use the term for both us and the Dr? 
  
An example and reason for withdrawing an offer would be that the Dr had restrictions or conditions 
imposed from AHPRHA or a pending case/ investigation was due to commence? 
  
This is no fault of yours or ours but if it came to light we would no longer be proceeding for obvious 
reasons 
  
We had a very recent example where a Dr did not disclose he was subject to legal action from a 
future centre and pending clinical investigation 
  
There was nothing on line or provided from the agency 
  
Its pretty straight forward why we would withdraw an offer 
  
  
  
Michael Cullen 

Chief Business Development Officer 

Cornerstone Health Pty Limited 

P 02 8315 4204 • M 0403 484 232 • W cornerstonehealth.com.au 

Suite 6.02 Level 6 • 139 Macquarie Street • Sydney NSW 2000 
PO Box R1785 • Royal Exchange NSW 1225 
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From: Gaya Chenthoran <gayathiri@medfuture.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:39 AM 
To: Danielle Coman <daniellecoman@cornerstonehealth.com.au> 
Cc: Michael Cullen <michaelcullen@cornerstonehealth.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Business Terms | Medfuture | Wycombe Services Pty Ltd 
  
  

CAUTION: External email 

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

  

Hi Danielle 
  
Thank you for signed terms, as per the changes made please find our answers below; 
  

Clause E (f) (ii) – The client withdraws an offer of employment which has been accepted by the 
candidate 
Unfortunately we cannot waive-off this term, reason being we have an opportunity cost/risk 
involved when the client withdraws the offer after the candidate has signed and accepted a position 
with the clinic.  
Once withdrawn, the candidate will failing a chance of accepting another offer from another client. 
However, the Client has ample time to decide on the candidate to offer or not, and no costs are 
incurred until the offer is made.  
  

Clause E (j) (i) – The previous introduction has occurred in the 12 months prior to the date that 
Medfuture introduced the Client 
Acceptable  
  

Clause F – The Client must pay Medfuture within 30 days of the date Medfuture issues an invoice to 
the client. 
Acceptable  
  

Clause F (a) & (b) – 100% payable from the date of commencement at the clinic.  
Acceptable  

  
Clause H (b) – Client terms with candidate to be replaced with “Contracted” 
Acceptable  

  
We have accepted all changes except the first point mentioned. 
Kindly let me know if this is ok to proceed.  
  
  

Cheers 
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Director – HR & Corporate Relations 
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